Business of Andrew G. Kidd

Andrew G Kidd was a councillor, representing the first ward of Dundee. He came to Dundee from Brechin at an early age. He had been Deacon of the Baker Craft and Convener of the Nine Incorporated Trades. After his death his two sons stayed in business until 1897. He initially worked with Bailie Perrie in Lochee. When Andrew G. Kidd started on his own account forstly in Princes Street and later in the shop at 8 Reform Street, fitting up the small bakery at Sugar House Wynd. In 1900, the latter property was taken over by the council for the Seagate. He took over a business in Albert where he stayed for five years and then moved to a larger bakery at Ellen Street. He was there for three years, at which time his fathers bakery in Baffin Street came on the market and he took it over. He stayed there until 1921 when he moved to occupy the new bakery he had built in Lytton Street. In 1918 the business became a private limited company. When the first Reform Street shop opened in 1897, he also opened a small bakery in Sugar House Wynd. There were two men and two boys employed in the bakehouse and eight or nine employees in the shop. By the 1920’s there were 19 branches and around 300 people employed. He died on 20th November 1882 aged 49.
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